MEMORANDUM

DATE: December 1, 2011

TO: California Polytechnic Staff and Viewers

FROM: Bejan Banihashemi /)ﬁ,]nfj?____k
()1 ¢

Dylan Schockemoehl
Andrew Quellet

SUBJECT: Confidentiality of Senior Project “Ergonomic Lifter for Axsys Technologies”

Certain information included in the design report created by CPTEAM as a senior project is the
property of Axsys Technologies, and may not be used to manufacture or duplicate the items
shown herein. The contents of this procedure in whole or in part, are not to be used,
reproduced, or disclosed without obtaining the express written authorization of Axsys
Technologies.

Parts of the document contain technical data controlled under the US International Traffic in
Arms Regulations (ITAR), 22 CFR 102-130, and may not be exported or transferred to any
foreign person, foreign country or foreign entity, by any means, without prior written approval
from the U.S. Department of State, Directorate of Defense Trade Controls (“DDTC”).

If there are any questions or concerns regarding this issue, please contact Bejan Banihashemi at
bejanbb@gmail.com or (805) 704 — 3772.
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